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To:
Subject: RE: phone call request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 18 July 2024 9:23:56 AM
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Thank you kindly !

Have a lovely day

From: SZZN @aofm gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:18 AM

To: SUTRIIN] @an: com>

Subject: RE: phone call request [SECUNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good morning.

Yes 11.45am works for Anna.

I have just sent the invite and included you as an optional for info

Cheers, -

UNOFFICIAL

From: STATFIN] 22 cor>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:11 AM

To: SR2 N 2ol covau>
Subject: Re: phone call request [SECUNOFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from-@.anz..eom Learn why this is important

Good Morning $22

Just wanted to confirm & check that 11:45am was still ok for the call today via teams?

Many thanks-

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: S22 2o 01 0>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:32:18 PM

To: STATRR con: cor>

Subject: RE: phone call request [SECUNOFFICIAL]
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UNOFFICIAL

Would a call at 11:45am via MS tomorrow work?
Anna is available through to 1.30pm, so if 12pm or 1pm works better that’s ok too.

| can send through an invite once the time has been settled, just let me know if 15 or 30 mins is

best.

Kind Regards,

Australian Office of Financial Management
Treasury Building, Newlands Street
Parkes ACT 2600, Australia

§22 " @aofm.gov.au | aofm.gov.au

I live and work on Ngunnawal Country. | acknowledge the Ngunnawal people as Traditional Custodians of the ACT and
recognise any other people or families with connection to the lands of the ACT and region.

UNOFFICIAL
From: Hughes, Anna <Anna.Hughes@aofm.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:29 PM

To: SEATFRNNIN @20 com>
Cc: @aofm.gov.au>
Subject: RE: phone call request [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

UNOFFICIAL
e
Thanks for your email. That’s no problem at all.
've copied my colleague, 822 who will help find a mutual time.

Regards



Anna
UNOFFICIAL

UNOFFICIAL
from: SEATFRIN @20z com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Hughes, Anna <Anna.Hughes@aofm.gov.au>
Subject: phone call request

You don't often get email from -@anz.cgm Learn why this is important
Good Afternoon Anna

Apologies for emailing you directly as I don’t have your EA contact details.
Shayne Elliott, CEO at ANZ and Mark Whelan, Group Executive, Institutional would like a
quick call with you tomorrow to provide an update & I was reaching out to work out a

mutual time.

If you could kindly let me know who best to speak to in our office that would be greatly
appreciated.

-1 Regards

Mobile:

Connect with me on

ANZ acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises the
continuing connection to lands, skies and waterways. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander cultures; and to Elders past, present and emerging.

This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") is, unless otherwise
stated,confidential, may contain copyright material and is for the use only of the intended
recipient. If you receive the Communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, delete the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy,
retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication are those of the
individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited ABN 11 005 357 522, or any of its related entities including ANZ Bank New
Zealand Limited (together "ANZ"). ANZ does not accept liability in connection with the integrity
of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data corruption, interference or delay arising
from or in respect of the Communication.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") is, unless otherwise
stated,confidential, may contain copyright material and is for the use only of the intended
recipient. If you receive the Communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, delete the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy,
retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication are those of the
individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group Limited ABN 11 005 357 522, or any of its related entities including ANZ Bank New
Zealand Limited (together "ANZ"). ANZ does not accept liability in connection with the integrity
of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data corruption, interference or delay arising
from or in respect of the Communication.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached
files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mailis unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this

transmission together with any attachments.

This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") is, unless otherwise
stated,confidential, may contain copyright material and is for the use only of the intended
recipient. If you receive the Communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, delete the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy,
retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication are those
of the individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia and New
Zealand Banking Group Limited ABN 11 005 357 522, or any of its related entities
including ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited (together "ANZ"). ANZ does not accept
liability in connection with the integrity of or errors in the Communication, computer
virus, data corruption, interference or delay arising from or in respect of the
Communication.
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_ Document 2
Subject: 11:45am | AOFM/ANZ Call [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Thu 18/07/2024 11:45 AM

End: Thu 18/07/2024 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Hughes, Anna
Required Attendeesshayne.elliott@anz.com; mark.whelan@anz.com
Optional Attendees_@anz.com >; Mark Whelan

OFFICIAL

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
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OFFICIAL
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Document 3
From: s 47F on behalf of Shayne Elliott
To: s 22
Subject: Accepted: 11:45am | AOFM/ANZ Call [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from shayne.elliott@anz.com. Learn why this is important <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>

OFFICIAL

This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") is, unless otherwise stated,confidential, may contain copyright material and is for
the use only of the intended recipient. If you receive the Communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete
the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication
are those of the individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited ABN 11 005
357 522, or any of its related entities including ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited (together "ANZ"). ANZ does not accept liability in connection
with the integrity of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data corruption, interference or delay arising from or in respect of the
Communication.

OFFICIAL
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FOI 3723
Document 4

11:45am | AOFM/ANZ Call [SEC... Chat Files Attendance Breakout Rooms Speaker Coach Q&A “ &1 i=

80 Hughes, Anna joined the conversation.

Thursday, 18 July
Hughes, Anna named the meeting 11:45am | AOFM/ANZ Call [SEC=OFFICIAL]
18/07 11:43 am  Meeting started

Shayne Ellictt (Unverified) was invited to the meeting.

Oel o

18/07 11:56 am  Meeting ended: 13m 24s

Shayne Ellictt (Unverified) left the chat.

go


HYE
Text Box
FOI 3723 Document 4




